
  
 

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2324068 
Bid Title : Water Treatment and Water Reclamation Chemicals Annual Contract 

Bid Opening Date and Time: April 17, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. 
Addendum Number: I 

Addendum Date: March 27, 2024 

Procurement Advisor: JoAnn Bowman, Procurement Advisor 
procurement@faypwc.com 

 

1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening 
Date/Time listed above. 
 

2. The solicitation is hereby modified as follows:  
M1. REVISED ATTACHMENT D: BID FORM FOR WATER TREATMENT AND WATER 

RECLAMATION CHEMICALS ANNUAL CONTRACT (PWC2324068) 
 
Attachment D was modified to change the unit of measure for Ferric Sulfate Liquid from 
pounds to tons.  
 

M2. IFB SCHEDULE, ONLINE REVERSE AUCTION 
 
The IFB schedule has been modified. Please reference the table below. 
 

Action Responsibility Date/Time 
Submit Written Questions   Bidders   Wednesday, April 3, 2024, 5:00 p.m.  
Provide Response to Questions PWC Friday, April 5, 2024, 5:00 p.m. 
Submit IFB  Bidders   Wednesday, April 17, 2024, 2:00 p.m. 
Evaluations/eBridge Qualification PWC Thursday, April 18, 2024, 5:00 p.m. 
eBridge Reverse Auction Invites PWC Friday, April 19, 2024, 5:00 p.m. 
eBridge Process Training  eBridge 

/Supplier 
Monday, April 22, 2024  
Tuesday, April 23, 2024 

Submit Initial Bid Price via eBridge 
Bid System 

Invited Supplier Wednesday, April 24, 2024, 11:00 a.m. 

Online Reverse Auction Invited Supplier Thursday, April 25, 2024, 11:00 a.m. 
Target Commission Date PWC Wednesday, May 8, 2024 
Target Council Date PWC Tuesday, May 28, 2024 
Award /Sale of Goods Agreement PWC Tuesday, June 4, 2024 
Contract Start Date PWC & Supplier July 1, 2024 

     
3. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.   

Q1. Can you please confirm the unit of measure on the bid form for Ferric Sulfate? Is it 
for pounds or should it say tons? 
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A1. It is in tons. We typically purchase 6,000 tons annually. 

Q2. The Liquid Ferric Sulfate quantity states 6,000 pounds. I wanted to double-check 
on this and see if it is supposed to state 6,000 tons. 

A2. Yes, see the response to question 1. 

Q3. What is the typical load size per delivery of powdered activated carbon? 
A3. Typical delivery load size in 400 50 lb. bags. 

Q4. Are there any special delivery needs such as a lift gate or pallet jack for the 
powdered activated carbon? 

A4. We have a dock for offloading PAC at each facility, but the vendor will need to have a 
pallet jack. 

Q5. Can you please provide the current pricing and supplier of your 19.2% Aqueous 
Ammonia? 

A5. The 2023 Water Treatment and Water Reclamation Chemicals Annual Contract bid 
tabulation is posted on the PWC previous bid opportunities website. 
https://www.faypwc.com/previous-bid-opportunities/   

Q6. Can you provide the last bid tabulation as well? 

A6. Yes, see the response to question 5. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response. 
Check ONE of the following options: 

☐ Bid has not been submitted.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid
response.

☐ Bid has been submitted.  No changes resulted from this addendum.

☐ Bid has been submitted.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows:

Execute Addendum: 

Offeror: 

Authorized Signature: 

Name and Titled (Typed): 

Date: 

https://www.faypwc.com/previous-bid-opportunities/


REVISED ATTACHMENT D: BID FORM FOR WATER TREATMENT AND WATER RECLAMATION CHEMICALS ANNUAL CONTRACT (PWC2324068) 
Bidder Information: 

Name of Company  

Address 

Phone Number 

Email Address 

Federal ID No. 

Is the business SDBE, MWBE, DBE, or HUB 

Printed Name 

Title 

Signature 

Date 

Furnish And Deliver: 

ITEM CHEMICAL UNIT OF MEASURE ESTIMATED QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED PRICE MANUFACTURER BRAND 
A Caustic Soda 

(sodium hydroxide, 50%) 
AWWA B501-13 

Ton 
(Wet Weight) 

2300 
(20 tons per delivery) 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

B Hydrofluorosilicic Acid 
AWWA B703-11 

Ton
(Wet Weight) 

140 
(20 tons per delivery) 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

C Powdered Activated Carbon 
(packaged in 50 lb. bags) 
AWWA B600-16 

Pound 90,000 REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 



FY25 CHEMICAL CONTRACT 

Company Name: __________________________________ 

D Sodium Hypochlorite 

AWWA B300-10 

Pound  
(Wet Weight) 

7,750,000 
(45,000 lbs. per delivery) 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

E Sodium Bisulfite 

AWWA B601-17 

Pound 
(Wet Weight) 

400,000 
(45,000 lbs. per delivery) 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

F Aqueous Ammonia 

AWWA B306-15 

Ton 200 
(22 tons per delivery) 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

G Magnesium Hydroxide 
(liquid by tanker) 

Gallon 
(Wet Weight) 

185,000 
(3,800 gallons per 
delivery) 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

H Hydrated Lime 

AWWA B202-13 

Ton 300 REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

I Ferric Sulfate Liquid 

AWWA B406-14 

Ton 6,000 REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

J Zinc Orthophosphate Pound 550,000 
(45,000 LBS per 
shipment) 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

REVERSE 
AUCTION 

Notes: In addition to the detailed specifications, the following requirements pertain: 

1. A certified copy of the chemical analysis shall accompany bid.
2. Delivery shall be made F.O.B. Public Works Commission plants as directed at time order is placed.
3. Prices shall include loading, unloading, pumping, pallet and all charges related to delivery.
4. Delivery shall be made within 48 hours of request between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 3:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.
5. Bids will not be considered if not accompanied by MSDS.
6. Unit prices calculated other than as requested on the bid proposal sheet will not be considered.
7. By signing this proposal Bidder confirms that he is submitting this bid in compliance with the Instructions to Bidders, Detailed Specifications, Delivery Protocol and Proposal

Form contained in this Invitation to Bid.
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